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TO: Nursing Homes, Residential Care Homes, and Assisted Living Facilities 

 

FROM: Manisha Juthani, MD, Commissioner 

 

CC:  Deputy Commissioner Heather Aaron, MPH, LNHA 

  Adelita Orefice, MPM, JD, CHC, Chief of Staff 

Barbara Cass, RN., Branch Chief, Healthcare Quality and Safety Branch 

Donna Ortelle, Section Chief, Facility Licensing and Investigations Section 

 

DATE:   March 4, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: Webinar training for reporting compliance with EO 14B 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The Department of Public Health is hosting two webinars on March 7, 2022 regarding the 

reporting requirements of Executive Order 14B with a demonstration of the Facility Licensing 

and Investigations Section portal. The reporting deadline is March 8, 2022, 11:59PM.  Please 

make every effort to attend.  

Webinar @ 9: AM 

Please register for EO 14B on Mar 7, 2022 9:00 AM EST at:  

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8005751291501075980 

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the 

webinar. 

 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8005751291501075980
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 Webinar @ 2 PM 

Please register for EO 14B Session 2 on Mar 7, 2022 2:00 PM EST at:  

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3246288711277355021 

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the 

webinar. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

  

 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3246288711277355021

